DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION June 8, 2007 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of June 8, 2007 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman Ronald Bish, Contractor Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman David Munsill, Journeyman Michael Mutersbaugh, Electronic Technician Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman		
Members Absent:	Douglas A. Reid, Jorneyman Raymond A. Turri, Contractor Jack B. Halpert, Public Member		
Member Vacancy:	This Board currently has three (4) Public Member vacancies		
DCP Staff Present:	Richard Hurlburt, Director of Occ/Pro. Licensing Division Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Secretary Helen Hillen, DCP Legal Department Anthony Santoro, DCP Legal Department Linda Roberts, Executive Assistant, DCP		
General Public;	Raymond Maloney Jason Missino James Beaver James Dumas Carlos Sousa Michael Veronese Kyle Hamilton David Turner Vincent Melia	Joseph J. Parson, Jr. Al Palmieri Stephen Kerins Ron Dumas Steve Tambuerino Joseph J. Madar Matt Strong Matthew Conway Jack Guerrera	James Holdridge, Jr. William Campagna Robert Woytowich Tony Davis Richard T. Onstdt Steve Hartnett Lee Summerlin Tom Sanseverino

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, July 13, 2007 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit www.ct.gov/dcp.

- 1. Meeting called to order at 8:32 a.m. by Chairman Vallieres, and <u>reminds everyone to place their cell</u> <u>phones on "silent".</u>
- 2. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:
 - a. Minutes of Meeting from April 13, 2007 were reviewed. Board Member Ronald Bish motioned to approve the Minutes of 4/13/07. Board Member Muthersbaugh 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
- 3. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request: None
- 4. Request to Appear Before the Board: None
- 5. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today: None
- 6. CHRO Applicants: None
- 7. CHRO Renewals: None
- 8. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- 9. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:
 - a. Campagna, William A., C5 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Johnson motioned to deny his request. Board Member Bish 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously
 - b. Ciampanelli, Michael, E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. No Show
 - c. Dumas, James R., E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Bish motioned that he return to Department of Labor and get approve for his L6 or take classes to qualify him for his E2 license. Board Member Johnson 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
 - d. Hamilton, Kyle S., E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Johnson motioned to deny his request. Board Member Leech 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
 - e. Hartnett, Steve M., L6 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. **Board Member** Leech motioned to deny his request. Board Member Muthersbaug 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
 - f.
 - g. Holdridge, James F. Jr., E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Leech motioned to deny his request. Board Member Muthersbaug 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
 - h. Izzo, Anthony, E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. No Show
 - i. Jackson, Akeem L., E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. No Show

Electrical Board Meeting of June 8, 2007

- j. Kerins, Stephen J., T2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Johnson motioned to deny his request. Board Member Leech 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
- Missino, Jason, E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Leech motioned to deny his request. Board Member Muthersbaug 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
- Onstott, Rick, C6 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Leech motioned to deny his request. Board Member Muthersbaug 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
- m. Palmieri, Alfonso, L6 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Johnson motioned to deny his request. Board Member Leech 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
- n. Parson, Joseph J. Jr, E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. **Board Member** Johnson motioned to deny his request. Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
- o. Sordi, Louis P., E2 applicant- requesting consideration of unregistered time No Show
- p. Sousa, Carlos A., E2 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Johnson motioned to deny his request. Board Member Leech 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
- q. Tamburrino, Steven M., C6 applicant requesting consideration of unregistered time. Board Member Johnson motioned to deny his request. Board Member Leech 2nd, and the motion carried unanimously.
- 10. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 11. Request for Reinstatement: None
- 12. Request for Reconsideration:
 - a. In the Matter of Dean R. Uman, Docket No. 06-2021 Requesting consideration of his 2006 Final Decision Order. **No Show**
 - b. In the Matter of David Turner Docket No. 06-1883 Requesting consideration of his 2006 Final Decision Order. Mr. Turner voluntarily surrendered his License. The Electrical Examining Work Board accepted his surrender, and voted to discharge all civil penalty charges.
- 13. Request to Suspend: None
- 14. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
- 15. Settlements Agreements: None

Electrical Board Meeting of June 8, 2007

- 16. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 17. Notice of Continuance: None
- 18. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 19. Request to Revise: None
- 20. Request to Reopen: None
- 21. Review of Examination Results: None
- 22. Electrical None
- 23. TV & Radio: None24. Review of Correspondence: None
- 25. Old Business: None
- 26. New Business: None
- 27. Formal Administrative Hearings:
 - a. In the Matter of Camsan, Inc. Docket No, 07-186. The Electrical Examining Work Board voted that Camsan, Inc. should pay a Civil Penalty in the amount of Forty Four Thousand, and Five Hundred Dollars (\$44,500.00).
 - b. In the Matter of Thomas Sanseverino, Docket No. 06-2708. The Electrical Examining Work Board voted that Thomas Sanseverino should pay a Civil Penalty in the amount of Forty Four Thousand, and Five Hundred Dollars (\$44,500.00).
 - c. In the Matter of Vincent R. Melia, Docket No. 07-185. The Electrical Examining Work Board voted that Vincent R. Melia should pay a Civil Penalty in the amount of One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00)
- 28. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
- 29. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 30. Adjournment: The Board voted to adjourn the meeting

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie Pinkney, Commission Secretary